
TEACHING/RESEARCH/SERVICE 
Off ice of the Dean 

~ Universityotldaho 
College of Forestry, Wildlife 

and Range Sciences 208-885-6441 
FAX: 208.885.6226 
cfwr@uidaho.edu 

December 1 7, 1 996 

Mr. Dave Duncan 
Taylor Wilderness Field Station 
HC 83 
Cascade, ID 83611 

Dear Dave: 

Moscow, Idaho 83844-1142 U.S.A. 

Enclosed is a note that I sent to John Hendee in September, and I can't remember 
if you got a copy or were following up on the suggestion. I still think it's a good 
idea and I would like to request your help in getting it done. Do you have access to 
the information needed? 

Hope all is going well, Merry Christmas. We wish you the best. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Alton G. Campbell 
Associate Dean 

AC/nm 
miac\duncan.ltr 

Enclosure 
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